

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT  
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

In re: )

TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO LOCAL )  
BANKRUPTCY RULE 1001-1(c) )  
\_\_\_\_\_ )

GENERAL ORDER 10-01


Local Bankruptcy Rule 1001-1(c), *Scope of Rules; Short Title, (Applicability of Local Bankruptcy and District Court Rules)* is hereby amended, as set forth on the attached, to conform to the numbering changes made to the Local Rules of Practice for the United States District Court, Eastern District of California, effective December 1, 2009.

This amendment is determined to be of a non-substantive, technical nature and therefore not subject to the notice and opportunity for comment requirements of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 83, as made applicable by Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 9029.

**IT IS SO ORDERED.**

DATED: **JAN 29 2010**

FOR THE COURT



\_\_\_\_\_  
Honorable Christopher M. Klein  
Chief Judge

(c) Applicability of Local Bankruptcy and District Court Rules. The FRBP and these Local Rules govern procedure in all bankruptcy cases and bankruptcy proceedings in the Eastern District of California. Except for Rules ~~83~~-173 (Photographing, Recording or Broadcasting of Judicial Proceedings), ~~83~~-180 (Attorneys), ~~83~~-181 (Certified Student Attorneys), ~~83~~-182 (Attorneys-Appeal and Withdrawal), ~~83~~-183 (Persons Appearing in propria persona), ~~83~~-184 (Disciplinary Proceedings Against Attorneys), and ~~54~~-292 (Costs), which are hereby specifically incorporated into these Local Rules, and those Local Rules of Practice of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California that are restated (renumbered and modified, as appropriate) in these Local Rules, no other Local Rules of Practice of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California apply.